No. éa?ér

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur, the ol '—{4 2 \/\
From: - C.F. Rampur o: - Nodal Officer cum CCF (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1

Subject: - Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s GEE CEE Hydro Power Pvt.
Ltd.VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla H.P for the construction of Kot Dogri
SHEP (10 MW) within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla H.P.
Memo;

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft. 48-167/2008 (FCA) dated 02.03.2021 on the
subject cited above.
2 In this context the point-wise reply to shortcomings as pointed out vide letter under
reference is submitted as under:-

1. The DFO Rampur has intimated that the area for the CA has been selected and revised
on the waste land as per the guidelines of MoEF & CC. The Sol Toposheet and Digital
Map of the selected area duly authenticated by the DFO Rampur is enclosed herewith.

2. DFO Rampur has submitted that the detail of trees to be felled and not to be felled in
the proposed area duly authenticated by him, the copy of which in duplicate is enclosed
herewith. The number of trees shown in the online Part-II has been corrected
accordingly as per the hard copy.

3 DFO Rampur has intimated that the user agency has submitted the FRA certificate
issued by the Deputy Commissioner Shimla alongwith the proceedings which is in

duplicate is enclosed herewith.

Encl:- As above. ;
Conservator of Forests
Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.



